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1                          Detroit, Michigan

2                          Thursday, July 12, 2012

3                          About 6:35 p.m.

4

5                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Good afternoon, ladies and

6      gentlemen, and welcome to the Board of Detroit Police

7      Commissioners meeting.  So happy to have you here.  Good

8      to see that you came out on this nice summer night to

9      enjoy what is going on in the community.  My name is

10      Jerome Warfield, Chairman of the Board of Police

11      Commissioners.  I have serving with me tonight the vice

12      chairperson, Commissioner Jessica Taylor as well as

13      Commissioner Toney Stewart.  I'm going to ask -- and

14      representing the Chief's office we have Deputy Chief

15      Benjamin Lee.

16                I'm going to ask if our Board attorney, Celia

17      Banks Washington will introduce our staff for you

18      tonight.

19                ATTORNEY WASHINGTON:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20      We have with us tonight Dalph Watson, director of police

21      personnel.  I don't see Lieutenant Timothy Leach, our

22      acting chief investigator.  We have Mr. Robert Brown

23      from our office.  We have Officer Donakowski and as our

24      reporter we've got Wendy Boer.  I don't believe that I

25      have missed anybody.  I don't see Ken Cooper.  He is
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1      present through.

2                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Madame

3      Counselor.  At this time without moving any further I

4      want to invite to the mic Commander Chaplain Pastor

5      James Powell, pastor of Cornerstone Church.  I'm going

6      to ask if he'll come and lead us in our invocation for

7      tonight. Good to see you, Chaplain.

8                PASTOR POWELL:  Good evening.  Let us look to

9      the Lord.  Lord God, we praise you in the name of Jesus.

10      We thank you Lord God for such a beautiful day.  This is

11      a day that you have made.  Lord God, we just praise you

12      for all your tender mercy and your kindness upon us.

13      Lord, as we gather our minds together, Lord God, to

14      become one, I ask you Lord God just to bless this

15      meeting today.  Look down upon our mayor, look down upon

16      our chief and look down upon the officers that serve us.

17      Bless this Commission, Lord God, give them wisdom, give

18      them understanding and bless us all that is here.

19      Strengthen us, Lord God.  Help us to do your will, and

20      help us to love your city.  We magnify and glorify your

21      name.  And help us to serve one another, Lord God.  In

22      Jesus name, amen.

23                AUDIENCE:  Amen.

24                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Pastor.  At

25      this time, I wish to thank Mr. William Jones and those
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1      who operate the facilities here at Focus Hope.  Is he

2      here, Mr. Jones?  Is there a representative of Focus

3      Hope here?  Anyone, just come on up and just talk about

4      it for a little bit and the historical record we know

5      that across this country Focus Hope is known as an

6      entity that has trained many a young people and really

7      has been a source of hope for so many.  And your name?

8                MS. SIMPSON:  First name is Mary, last name

9      Simpson, volunteer on the Focus Hope campus for more

10      than 12 years, live in the neighborhood.  And you have

11      already summarized the history of what's going on.

12      There are more than 40,000 meals served in the food

13      center weekly, mostly to seniors.  We do service women

14      and children.  There is a children's center, school on

15      the corner here, and it's open year round.  We have four

16      or five different training sessions.

17                And we are begging for people.  Can you pass

18      the hair test?  Well, if you have been smoking it or

19      you're around folks who do smoke it, you ain't going to

20      pass the test.  Okay.  But the money is there.  The

21      government has sent the money.  But guess what?  We need

22      them.  We need them between 18 and 24.  So if you got

23      someone sitting at home with the idiot box -- that's a

24      television, not the computer -- have them come down the

25      street to 1200 between nine and two and get tested so
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1      that we can do better with what we have to work with

2      here in the City of Detroit.  And get ready for the walk

3      October 12 I believe.  Thank you.

4                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Mrs. Simpson.

5      We appreciate that update and that information.  We want

6      to inform those of you who are here maybe for the first

7      time about the Board of Police Commissioners.  The Board

8      of Police Commissioners was established by City Charter

9      back on July the 1st, 1974.  We are a five member

10      commission.  We are appointed by the mayor, and we are

11      confirmed by the Detroit City Council.  We serve five

12      year staggered terms.  And we may not serve more than

13      five years consecutively.  We meet once a week, 52 weeks

14      a year.  And all of our meetings are open to the public.

15                Our duties are to establish policy, rules and

16      regulations in consultation with the mayor and with the

17      chief of police for the Detroit Police Department.  We

18      review and approve the department's budget.  We review

19      and approve the department's promotions.  We also

20      receive and resolve complaints concerning the operation

21      of the Detroit Police Department.  We are the final

22      authority to impose and to review discipline of Detroit

23      Police Department employees.  We appoint civilian

24      personnel employees.  I'm sorry.  We appoint the

25      civilian personnel director.  I'm sorry.  And we also
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1      create an annual report that details our activities

2      throughout the year.

3                Our staff includes an executive secretary who

4      is on vacation right now.  But he serves as secretary to

5      the board and attends all of our meetings.  We also have

6      a chief investigator that we just recently hired.  We

7      also have additional investigators.  We have a board

8      attorney and other staff members as needed.

9                And so, we thank you for being here tonight.

10      At this time, I want to move through our agenda.  And I

11      will entertain a motion to approve the agenda for

12      tonight, Tuesday, July 12th, 2012.

13                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  So moved.

14                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  Second.

15                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been properly moved

16      and supported.  Are there any questions?  All those in

17      favor?

18                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

19                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those opposed, same

20      right and privilege.  Motion carries.  We also would ask

21      for a motion to approve the minutes from our June

22      the 28th meeting, 2012.

23                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  So moved.

24                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  Second.

25                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been properly moved



7/12/20127/12/2012

Page 8

1      and supported.  Any questions?  All those in favor?

2                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

3                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those opposed?  Motion

4      carries.  There is a Chairperson's report that I wish to

5      put on the record tonight.  As I stated last week at our

6      meeting down at 1300 Beaubien, there are some agenda

7      items that we want to move forward with in an effort

8      that we may bring things to a closure.  I believe it was

9      about April, at our April community meeting of the Board

10      of Police Commissioners, the director of purchasing for

11      the City of Detroit, Mr. Andre DuPerry presented his

12      findings as related to a request for RFP bids for the

13      police authorized towing process.  Mr. DuPerry informed

14      those at the meeting that Auto Return out of California

15      was the targeted company purchasing was negotiating with

16      to secure the RFP bid.

17                And in summary Mr. DuPerry recommended

18      supplying Auto Return Detroit ARD, which is an LLC,

19      between Auto Return and Detroit attorneys from Lewis &

20      Munday.  Auto Return, which is a San Francisco based

21      company, with Baltimore County and San Diego clients is

22      proposed to have a three-year contract agreement with

23      two, one-year renewal options.  Mr. DuPerry went on to

24      further say that this would be a business model

25      management only concept.  No lots or towing contracts
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1      will be included in the agreement.

2                Other significant facts that was brought out

3      during his presentation that night included that current

4      police authorized towers would have to pay Auto Return

5      $75 per vehicle that they tow as relates to an

6      administrative and service fee.  The fee was to be

7      collected on a monthly basis on actual tows.  And those

8      police authorized towers who did not comply would have

9      been removed from the tow rotation list.  Police

10      authorized towers according to the RFP was to submit an

11      abandoned vehicle report.  He also covered the fact that

12      auction costs will be covered by the police authorized

13      towers.  And it was estimated at that time to be around

14      $5,000 per auction.  The auction starting price was a

15      point of discussion.  It was believed at that time that

16      the auction price of each vehicle would start around

17      $200 regardless of the value of the vehicle.

18                The Board of Police Commissioners would also

19      need to support a tow rate increase from $75 to $150 to

20      offset Auto Return's administrative fee.  It was

21      estimated that the annual revenue that this activity

22      would generate would be about $2.5 million in total

23      based on 30,000 tows a year.  The RFP management portion

24      would be about $750,000, and the City's administrative

25      costs would be about 1.5 million dollars.  After our
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1      analysis as a Board and research on this issue, we wish

2      to present the following findings and recommendation.

3                As a result of the towing rules being

4      implemented on December 15, 2010, we have come in

5      compliance with 90 to 95 percent of the recommendations

6      from the latest tow audit that was conducted by the

7      Office of the Auditor General.  The remaining 5 to

8      10 percent of the unresolved issues is obtainable

9      through implementation of a towing software system.  It

10      is our belief as a Board based on our significant

11      progress in addressing long-standing rotational and

12      equity of towing opportunities within the system that

13      the current police authorized towers are operating more

14      efficiently and citizens are receiving better service

15      subsequent to the changes in the rules as evidenced by

16      the significant decrease in complaints regarding towing

17      at our weekly meetings.

18                Therefore, the Detroit Police Department's

19      towing system is not in need of a management solution

20      but rather a software solution.  After a great deal of

21      research, we are convinced there are significant

22      benefits to moving toward a comprehensive towing

23      software program.  These are some of the benefits.  DPD

24      Central Dispatch will no longer have to select the

25      appropriate tow company and call them on the phone
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1      because all of this could be done by a computer.  The

2      request for the tow can originate from the officer's

3      vehicle, which frees up dispatchers to handle other

4      calls that are coming in from the citizens.

5                Custom reports will be easily be able to be

6      generated and utilized.  Release of vehicle holds can be

7      done in the system, saving registered owners a trip to

8      the law enforcement agency for the release of those

9      forms.  Law enforcement has real time information as to

10      where the vehicle is and who the vehicle was released

11      to.  Accountability of funds collected due to the city

12      and law enforcement agency will be transparent and very

13      easy to locate.  Payment inquiry and payment posting

14      options also exist.  Any information collected can be

15      shared with other agencies and city departments.  And

16      all tow data could be used in a secure data system that

17      would be the property of the City of Detroit and not a

18      company out of state.

19                And we believe that a system -- we talked to

20      many vendors -- that a computerized system would not

21      cost the city a dime.  The following is just a sample of

22      some of the information that can be captured from a

23      comprehensive towing software system.  Information from

24      the origination of the dispatch through the release of

25      the vehicle to the public, voiceless dispatch which is a
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1      typical way for tow results -- I'm sorry, for tow to

2      result in dispatch, a staff person to go out and

3      actually go out and get the car.  It can actually also

4      record the reasons for a tow, the totaled vehicle

5      information, all the information is recordable,

6      (inaudible) the condition of the vehicle, all of that

7      can be captured by an informational system.

8                Mr. DuPerry in his presentation to the Board

9      indicated that Auto Return has seven years of experience

10      in this area.  The combined experience of our current

11      towers is approximately 517 years.  On average, each

12      police authorized tower has almost three times as much

13      experience as Auto Return does by itself.  And one thing

14      the City of Detroit knows if it doesn't know anything

15      else, it knows that experience matters.  We believe that

16      the 115 collective years of operating towing businesses

17      outweighs seven years of experience in securing

18      contracts from municipalities.

19                We do not have a management issue.  The new

20      rules that we put in place back in December of 2010

21      address that.  However, DPD would benefit from a

22      comprehensive towing software system.  Therefore, this

23      Board is making the following recommendations.

24      Recommendation number one, that the Board of Police

25      Commissioners should adopt a resolution and send it to
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1      the Detroit City Council recommending that they do not

2      approve the current Auto Return RFP bid.  Recommendation

3      number two, the Board of Police Commissioners should

4      adopt a resolution and send it to the Tow Rate

5      Commission that it would increase the tow rate by $75.

6      Of that $75, $60 will go to the city and $15 should be

7      held for implementing a new towing software system.  The

8      Board of Police Commissioners -- number three, the Board

9      of Police Commissioners should adopt a resolution and

10      send it to the Tow Rate Commission suggesting an

11      increase in the daily storage rate from $8 a day to $15

12      a day.  $10 would go to the tow company and $5 would go

13      to the City of Detroit.

14                The resolution should also reduce the number

15      of free non charge storage days from three to one

16      24-hour period that coincides with the authorized tower

17      hours of operation.  By implementing the following

18      recommendations, the City of Detroit will receive

19      $2.1 million in revenues just from the towing increase

20      alone and an additional $300,000 in storage revenues

21      because the average storage of a car is about two days.

22      And an additional $450,000 in revenues will be raised to

23      offset a per car tow fee to implement a tow software

24      system.

25                The additional bonus of savings will come as
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1      more sworn members will be released from tow related

2      duties to concentrate on real policing matters.  We need

3      to get as many police officers on the street as

4      possible.  We believe this approach is a win win win for

5      all parties and potential partners as we move this

6      process forward.  That is my report this day on July 12,

7      2012.  I'm going to ask if my members will adopt my

8      report and allow us to move forward on these agenda

9      items contained in my report.

10                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  So moved.  I will move

11      to adopt.

12                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  And I second.

13                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been properly moved

14      and seconded that we adopt and move forward on the

15      Chairman's recommendations.  Any discussion among the

16      Board?

17                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  No.

18                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  No.

19                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Hearing no discussion, all

20      those in favor?

21                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

22                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those opposed?  Motion

23      carries.  And we can certainly answer questions from the

24      audience during our open forum period at the end of the

25      meeting.  Moving forward on the agenda, we're going to
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1      ask that Deputy Chief Lee will come with his report

2      regarding the Tenth Precinct.

3                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  Yes.  Through the Chair, we

4      do have a presentation from the Tenth Precinct.

5      Commander Love of the Western District is here, if you

6      will introduce the inspector of the Tenth Precinct.

7                COMMANDER LOVE:  Good evening, Board.  My name

8      is Commander Dwayne Love.  I've just recently been

9      assigned to the Western District, which encompasses

10      Number 12, Twelfth Precinct and the Tenth Precinct.  So,

11      I'm fairly new over here, just been over here a week so

12      far.  And I'm looking forward to future endeavors over

13      here in the precinct.  I have met some of the community

14      groups today, and I'm looking forward also to a shared

15      partnership with the community.  And I've set up some

16      meetings already.  And we are ready to roll with it and

17      hopefully we will have a good working relationship.

18                I'd like to introduce Inspector Nick Kyriacou

19      who will introduce his staff and do a short presentation

20      on the Tenth Precinct.

21                INSPECTOR KYRIACOU:  Good evening, everyone.

22      Sergeant Cole, where are you at?  Sergeant Cole is my

23      day special ops sergeant.  He's also filling in for the

24      community relations sergeant spot in the absence of

25      Sergeant Emily Dukay (phonetic) who was injured
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1      seriously in an on duty accident and is having a lengthy

2      recuperation from that.  We had her back for a minute,

3      but she's had some complications.  And we are, you know,

4      struggling through in her absence.  Also where is

5      Officer Hornbuckle?  I want to thank them for all their

6      hard work.

7                I have to start out with some statistics about

8      the precinct.  Number 10 is approximately 8.254 square

9      miles according to the last time we figured it out.

10      Also, based on the 2010 census, we have approximately

11      52,000 persons within the confines of the precinct, 11

12      schools, seven elementary schools, two middle schools

13      and two high schools.  But I believe City High is either

14      slated to or has already closed on Woodrow Wilson.  So

15      we'll probably be down to one high school here shortly.

16                We have one mini station on Rosa Parks that

17      everybody knows about, approximately 39 churches and

18      165 businesses within the confines of the precinct.  We

19      have a number of initiatives in order to try to reduce

20      crime and reduce response time within the precinct.  One

21      thing the chief is pushing very hard is a (inaudible)

22      approach to crime that will be employed based on

23      patterns of crime, thresholds and problem areas along

24      with our normal patrol response and calls for service.

25      When appropriate, we employ surveillance in areas which
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1      have a pattern of problems.

2                Also, in order to reduce response time, we're

3      making sure that the supervision is actively monitoring

4      response to calls for service to make sure that we are

5      responding properly and resolving matters as quickly as

6      possible and getting back into service.  The supervisors

7      are also responding to runs in an attempt to make sure

8      that as those officers interact with the citizens,

9      they're doing so in the proper manner, professional

10      service be provided in responding to those calls.  Also

11      on the back end, after we respond to the calls for

12      service, we are also trying to make sure to provide some

13      personalized service through community relations by

14      making sure that they respond to the complaints that

15      come in either by e-mail or by phone to the voice mail

16      there on problems that are not 9-1-1 emergency response

17      problems.  They're things that we do address in a more

18      long term comprehensive manner; the abandoned vehicles,

19      you know, dumping, those sorts of complaints.  We try to

20      respond to those and get personalized service as much as

21      possible.

22                Also, with regard to more dangerous and

23      injurious crimes, we are trying to increase our closure

24      rate of non-fatal shootings.  To that end, our

25      investigative personnel as has been the case for a while
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1      are interacting with the Wayne County on call

2      prosecutors and notifying them of non-fatal shootings in

3      the event that we have a circumstance that would require

4      the use of an investigative Subpoena or we would need,

5      you know, the availability of search warrants and other

6      things to augment our ability to deal with these fatal

7      and non-fatal shootings and the investigation of them.

8                And also with regards to community relations,

9      we have been attempting to augment our block clubs a

10      little bit.  We have Police Explorers.  We've got a

11      pretty active group of Police Explorers.  We weren't

12      able to get them here tonight to present the colors like

13      we usually do.  We started pumping up a little bit.  But

14      when we lost our full time community relations sergeant,

15      that kind of faded for a minute.  But with Sergeant Cole

16      coming into the fold, we are going to get back going

17      forward on the community programs within the Tenth

18      Precinct.

19                A couple of our initiatives that we have on

20      going at Number 10, one of the more popular ones is the

21      senior citizens movie night, movie day.  The first

22      Wednesday of each month at 11:30, we'll take them to a

23      movie.  And that's done at a reduced rate for them.

24      Police Week activities that remain, we had a little

25      beautification day in the precinct out front this May
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1      also.  National Night Out is coming up.  We'll

2      participate in that.  We also have a back to school

3      initiative in the fall that we participate in.  There's

4      a Halloween party in October and also something that we

5      participate in is Toys for Tots and also Cops for Tots

6      which is really a Western District initiative.

7      Inspector Alicia Carey spearheads that at Number 12,

8      very important project of her's.  And also as far as

9      communicating issues within community relations, we like

10      to use our e-mail community relations monthly flyer to

11      let people know what's happening within and around the

12      precinct.  That has been very helpful.

13                We try as much as possible to attend various

14      block club meetings.  But there's an awful --

15      fortunately an awful lot of them within the precinct.

16      So we don't quite make all of them, but we try to

17      encourage people to come to our monthly combined

18      community relations meetings when possible.  At least we

19      would hope that the block club can send a representative

20      to the monthly meeting so that we can communicate face

21      to face.

22                Crimestoppers, we always want to put that into

23      the mix here to remind people if they have any issues,

24      you know, that they see cropping up and want to

25      anonymously report a crime, be sure to dial 1-800 Speak
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1      Up.  And we have a couple of things that have happened

2      in Number 10 that we can't necessarily take credit for

3      as the police department but we are very, you know,

4      happy that they are going on.  Right down the street

5      here at Woodrow Wilson and Oakman, the old Bell

6      building, a neighborhood services organization has

7      purchased that as people here know from Focus Hope.  And

8      that building has languished empty for quite a while.

9      And I was lucky enough that I had a tour with some other

10      people from Number 10.  They've put about -- if I

11      remember about 50 million dollars into that building.

12      And, you know, it went from being a vacant -- somewhat

13      of a kind of an iconic eyesore I guess you could call

14      it, and they should be -- from the last date I remember

15      they should be on the verge like this week -- it was mid

16      July was the projected time to start locating tenants

17      there.  It's going to have 155 efficiency apartments,

18      staffed 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

19                Part of the long range plan does involve

20      having medical clinics in there.  And it's going to be a

21      variety of NSO clientele that will be brought into that

22      facility.  And the idea of -- you know, I think the

23      initiative is called Home First.  I can't remember the

24      exact phraseology of it.  But the idea is that people

25      with substance abuse, crime problems and other issues,
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1      the first foundation to getting them straight on that is

2      giving them a nice house to live in.  Like I say, it was

3      about a 50 million dollar investment that was put into

4      that facility.  And we are glad that we in Number 10

5      will try to help them make that a success as they open

6      it up.

7                Another thing that happened based mostly on

8      donations from the Lear Corporation is down there due

9      west of Williams Rec Center there at Rosa Parks and

10      Euclid on the back side, you got Williams Park.  And I

11      don't know if anybody has had occasion to see that, but

12      they have put in about $500,000 in value and a whole lot

13      of sweat equity into renovating that whole park.

14      There's some swing sets, barbecue grills and whatnot.

15      But especially in this time of year with the heat wave

16      that we do have, probably the biggest thing is that

17      built in water park.  That has been very popular with

18      the kids you know.  Nobody thought of it until the

19      temperature started creeping up around 100.  So that's a

20      very big deal, much appreciated from the Lear

21      Corporation doing that.  And that concludes my report

22      from Number 10.

23                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Inspector,

24      Deputy Chief.  Do we have any questions?  Commissioner

25      Taylor?
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1                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  I have a question.  I

2      heard you talk about non-fatal shootings.  Can you

3      explain the procedure again?

4                COMMANDER KYRIACOU:  What it is when we

5      mention the on call prosecutor, we have our normal

6      response based on our investigative personnel that

7      responds to scenes of non-fatal shootings after the

8      initial scout car responds there.  But there's been --

9      and it's not unique to Number 10.  So, the Wayne County

10      Prosecutor's Office has an on call prosecutor who if we

11      get an unusual circumstance that maybe we have a witness

12      that we know has information but they're withholding

13      that information, being other than forthright as far as

14      what they saw, we have the ability to use our

15      relationship with the on call prosecutor to have an

16      investigative Subpoena, which is a method of compelling

17      somebody, a reluctant witness, to help out.

18      Additionally, if we get the need for something like a

19      search warrant to go and try to get the fruits of the

20      crime, that relationship enables us if necessary in the

21      wee hours of the night at times for them to come out and

22      help us immediately at the scene.  It's just another

23      investigative tool in the tool box.

24                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  Thank you.

25                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thanks again, Inspector
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1      Kyriacou.  This district, District Precinct 10 and

2      Precinct 6 is always near and dear to my heart.  I grew

3      up in this district on Albert between Linwood and Long

4      and was actually a Police Explorer back in 1981.

5      Officer Heath and Officer Keith Woods were the officers

6      that were in charge at the time.  So, I would love to

7      come and talk with the Explorers just to let them know

8      that the lessons they learn in that program will stick

9      with them for a lifetime.  So we thank you, Sergeant,

10      and the community relations program and the other

11      officer for all that -- your terrific job that you all

12      do in a very challenging environment with limited

13      resources.  And so thank you, sir, for your report.

14      Appreciate it.

15                At this time, we come to the part of our

16      meeting that we really enjoy and give us an opportunity

17      to honor and highlight those citizens who have done just

18      an outstanding job going over and beyond the call of

19      duty.  And tonight is no exception.  And so I'm going to

20      ask that Commissioner Jessica Taylor could call up our

21      honoree for tonight.

22                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  It's Miss Alethia Esther

23      Henderson.

24                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Give her a hand as she is

25      coming.
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1                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  Resolution Honoring

2      Ms. Alethia Esther Henderson.  Whereas Ms. Alethia

3      Henderson is a dedicated and committed supporter of the

4      City of Detroit Tenth Precinct.  Her commitment to

5      business, service and leadership is exemplified

6      throughout the community; and whereas Ms. Alethia

7      Henderson, a woman dedicated to education, is a product

8      of the Detroit Public School System.  In 1956,

9      Mrs. Henderson graduated from Northeastern High School,

10      where she received her vocational license in nursing.

11      Ms. Henderson furthered her education at Wayne State

12      University where she received her Bachelor's degree in

13      Sociology and her Master's degree in Education Guidance

14      Counseling; and whereas Ms. Henderson worked for

15      Highland Park General Hospital and North Detroit General

16      Hospital for eight years and later went on to work for

17      the Salvation Army and Metropolitan Hospital in the

18      alcohol detoxification and treatment unit.  Later,

19      Ms. Henderson became a counselor for the State of

20      Michigan where she has assisted single mothers in

21      securing employment.  Ms. Henderson worked for the State

22      of Michigan until her retirement in 1997; and whereas in

23      1965, Ms. Henderson was an active member of the

24      3700-3800 Vicksburg Block Club.  She also served as

25      president on the New Hope Community Association board
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1      since 2007.  She works to strengthen her community by

2      gathering other blocks within her neighborhood to focus

3      on uplifting the area for a better and more attractive

4      community; and whereas Ms. Henderson has been a member

5      of the Tabernacle Baptist Church, located at 2080 West

6      Grand Boulevard since 1983.  She has spent many

7      volunteer hours assisting with church events.  She is

8      past president for the fellowship board called Group 15,

9      The Good Ethics Club, whose mission is to locate fellow

10      parishioners and provide them with knowledge of the

11      Bible through bible study; and whereas Ms. Henderson

12      attributes her strength, motivation and character to her

13      late grandfather Robert Walden -- an emancipated slave

14      in the 1800's.  Ms. Henderson remains a loyal supporter

15      of the Tenth Precinct Community Relations Team and is

16      dedicated to the mission of partnering the police with

17      the community to build a healthier and safer

18      environment.

19                Now therefore be it resolved that the Detroit

20      Board of Police Commissioners, speaking on behalf of the

21      citizens of the City of Detroit and the Detroit Police

22      Department acknowledge the giving spirit and community

23      service of Ms. Alethia E. Henderson.  Her vision for

24      Detroit and its citizens is unmatched and highly

25      respected.
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1                We thank and congratulate you, Ms. Alethia

2      Esther Henderson.

3                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  We have some more for you.

4                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  On behalf of the Chief of

5      Police, I would like to present to you the Detroit

6      Police Department Certificate of Recognition to

7      Mrs. Alethia Esther Henderson, resident of the City of

8      Detroit, in appreciation for the following outstanding

9      service and cooperation.  For your involvement in

10      community and services to the City of Detroit,

11      supporting our efforts in the community, demonstrates

12      spirit and commitment that is truly worthy of

13      recognition.  Dated July 12, 2012, and signed by Chief

14      of Police Ralph L. Godbee, Jr.

15                INSPECTOR KYRIACOU:  Spirit of Detroit award

16      is presented herewith as an expression of gratitude and

17      esteem of the citizens of Detroit to Mrs. Alethia Esther

18      Henderson in recognition of exceptional achievement,

19      outstanding leadership and dedication in improving the

20      quality of life.  Signed by all nine members of the City

21      Council and dated for July 12, 2012.  Thank you very

22      much.

23                MS. HENDERSON:  I'd just like to express my

24      thank you to all of you Police Board of Commissioners,

25      to the officers in the Tenth Precinct, those in the
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1      Twelfth Precinct.  We went through some changes a few

2      years ago.  We work with the Twelfth Precinct too.  And

3      it's just a joy for me to be recognized by others.  And

4      it's inspired me to continue to try the best I can to

5      add to our community.  Thank you all for your

6      recognition.

7                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  We have another resolution

8      honoring Commander Kenneth Bryant Williams who is

9      retiring.  I'm going to ask if Vice Chairperson

10      Commissioner Taylor will read the first whereas and the

11      resolved.

12                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  Okay.  Resolution

13      Honoring Commander Kenneth Bryant Williams.  Whereas

14      Commander Kenneth B. Williams retired from the Detroit

15      Police Department on June 1, 2012, after completing

16      25 years of dedicated service to the Department and to

17      the citizens of Detroit; and whereas Kenneth B. Williams

18      was appointed to the Detroit Police Department on April

19      13, 1987.  Upon graduating from the Detroit Metropolitan

20      Police Academy, Officer Williams began his career in law

21      enforcement at the Eleventh Precinct.  He also served at

22      the Law Department Police Section, Protective Service

23      Section, and Headquarters Bureau; and whereas Officer

24      Williams was promoted to the rank of Sergeant on July

25      24, 1998, and assigned to the Tactical Operations
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1      Section, the Office of Chief of Police Section, and

2      reassigned to Tactical Operations Section; and whereas

3      Sergeant Williams was promoted to the rank of Lieutenant

4      on February 6, 2004, and reassigned to the Tactical

5      Operations Section.  During this period he also served

6      at the Eleventh Precinct, Office of Homeland Security,

7      Tactical Operations, and Western District; and whereas

8      Lieutenant Williams was appointed to the rank of

9      Commander on December 3, 2007, and assigned to the

10      Northwestern District.  Other assignments included

11      Central District Central Events, and the Central

12      District, where he served until his retirement; and

13      whereas Commander Williams' leadership and law

14      enforcement skills have been recognized and honored by

15      various Departmental awards, including (1) Chief's Unit

16      Award, (1) Chief's Merit Award, (1) All Star Baseball

17      Award, (1) Rosa Park Award, (1) Super Bowl Award, (1)

18      Life Saving Medal, (1) Commendations, (3) Departmental

19      Citations, and numerous and Letters of Appreciation; and

20      now therefore be it resolved that the Detroit Board of

21      Police Commissioners, speaking for the citizens of

22      Detroit and the Detroit Police Department, awards this

23      Resolution in sincere appreciation and recognition of

24      Commander Kenneth B. Williams for his 25 years of

25      outstanding service and commitment to the City of
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1      Detroit and its citizens.  His tireless efforts and

2      faithful public service merit our highest regards and

3      best wishes for continued success.

4                We salute and congratulate you, Commander

5      Kenneth Bryant Williams.

6                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  I move, brother fellow

7      members of this Commission, that -- I'm sorry.  I will

8      accept a motion that the Resolution honoring Commander

9      Kenneth Bryant Williams and Resolution honoring

10      Mrs. Alethia Esther Henderson become part of our

11      permanent archives for the Board of Detroit Police

12      Commissioners.

13                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  So moved.

14                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  Second.

15                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been properly moved

16      and supported.  Hearing no questions, all those in

17      favor?

18                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

19                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those opposed?  Motion

20      carries.  Thank you, ladies and gentlemen.  Again

21      congratulations on just an outstanding job.  Growing up

22      in the city, I know that it is members and citizens like

23      Sister Williams -- I'm sorry, like Sister Henderson who

24      literally make this city go.  It's really not about the

25      folk downtown.  It's about the folk who live in the
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1      neighborhoods.  It's about the folk who do their job.

2      We thank you.  We thank you day in and day out.  It's an

3      outstanding job.

4                We have a couple of policy directives on our

5      agenda.  And we want to move through those at this

6      particular time.  Good evening, sir.

7                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Good evening, Commissioners

8      and Deputy Chief Lee.  Lieutenant Mark Bliss, planning

9      and accreditation.  We handle all the Detroit Police

10      policies.  There are two up today for approval.  The

11      first is secondary employment, 103.5.  Commissioner

12      Warfield, you brought up a -- when it was presented, you

13      brought up a question regarding notifying the employer

14      of the availability of citizens complaint reports being

15      done.  I spoke over with the Office of Secondary

16      Employment.  And they are going to inform all the

17      current employers of that option to do a CCR if there's

18      any issues and any new employer coming in, they are

19      going to have the pamphlets or information given to them

20      so they know ahead of time when they apply for that.  So

21      that has been addressed, sir.

22                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Excellent.  Thank you.

23                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Secondly, the detainee

24      registration 305.2.  When we posted it on the city

25      website, there was a problem with one of the links, and
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1      it was not linking to the directive.  Because of that, I

2      recommend that at least for a week to two weeks, we hold

3      off on approval of that just to make sure that everybody

4      gets a chance to see it since they couldn't see it prior

5      due to that.  It was a technical glitch.

6                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Okay.  Sorry.  Is your

7      motion, Lieutenant, that we not vote tonight on

8      Directive 201.11 and 305.2?

9                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Actual, the 201.11, that's

10      actually a new directive coming out.  The one that I

11      would like to be held off is 305.2.  But 103.5,

12      secondary employment, has been out, has been posted.  So

13      that one can be voted on for approval.  But the 201.11

14      hasn't been presented to the Board yet.

15                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Again, the main change in

16      that one, is that the giving out of the pamphlet

17      information regarding --

18                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Yes.  It has been

19      addressed.

20                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Great.  Having said that,

21      members, what is your pleasure concerning Policy

22      Directive 103.5?

23                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  Move that we accept it.

24                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  Second.

25                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been properly moved
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1      and accepted and supported that we accept Policy 103.5

2      as it has been presented to us for our manual.  Is there

3      any discussion?

4                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  None.

5                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Hearing or seeing none,

6      all those in favor?

7                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

8                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those opposed?  Motion

9      carries.  Thank you, sir.  Appreciate it, Lieutenant.

10                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  There was on the agenda for

11      the 201.11 which is the brand new directive.  That's

12      going to go up -- it's going to be -- it's actually in

13      your office.  It has been posted and also on the website

14      for review by the community.  It is a brand knew

15      directive to come out.  It's basically based on the use

16      of force reporting which is mandated for our Consent

17      Decree.

18                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Okay.  So, this does have

19      of course Consent Decree implications, right?

20                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Yes, it does.

21                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Is this a modified version

22      of something we already have or is this brand new?

23                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Well, there was -- in a

24      sense it's both because the use of force investigation

25      came out in 2005 as a training directive.  And
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1      throughout the years, it has been slowly modified based

2      on feedback from the monitor.  What we did is we took

3      all of that and we put it into one directive that goes

4      in the manual.  Training directives don't go in the

5      manual per se.  They are separate from it.  They are not

6      written directives.  This we took ever teletype that

7      came out through the department and we looked at all the

8      training directives, and then we also spoke with -- all

9      of the staff that really deals with use of force, deals

10      with CRIB, with the monitors.  And we got a lot of

11      feedback.  And we took care of a lot of issues in order

12      to make this almost like the ball (inaudible) policy for

13      the manual that any member who wants to know about

14      initially use of force and detaining reporting

15      investigation can go to this initially, and it will give

16      you direction or where else to go in order to solve any

17      questions that you have.  But it took almost basically

18      with the research and the meetings close to a year to

19      put this together, just going through things.  So it is

20      a significant directive, very significant.

21                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  We will bring this back in

22      about 30 days.

23                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Yes.

24                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  One more thing to ask is

25      that the members of the Board, especially our board
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1      attorney, take a close look at this because certainly it

2      has implications for our investigators over at the

3      Office of the Chief Investigator when we get complaints

4      of force because we know that there has been questions

5      about what can we investigate as relates to force, as to

6      what goes over to internal affairs.  So, I'm just going

7      to admonish our Board and our attorney to read through

8      this carefully.  And we will bring it back in 30 days.

9                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Yes.  Obligations have been

10      actually put in there.  And we took them into

11      consideration that now that CCR police reports are done

12      through the MAS system, so that policy is implemented in

13      here for your use, sir.

14                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Okay, great.  Any

15      questions for Lieutenant Bliss from the members?

16                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  I don't have any.

17                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, sir.

18      Appreciate it.

19                LIEUTENANT BLISS:  Thanks.

20                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All right.  Have a good

21      night.  We have one final voting issue on our agenda

22      tonight, and that is a grant request on behalf of the

23      Department.  I'm going to ask if Vice Chair Commissioner

24      Taylor would read that grant request for us, please.

25                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  Okay.  Request
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1      permission to accept a disproportionate minority grant

2      entitled First Contact for the award year 2012 through

3      2013, CFS contract 12-04-148, the County of Wayne,

4      Michigan, acting through the Department of Children and

5      Family Services has granted the Detroit Police

6      Department $102,542.96 with no cash match to fund a

7      police officer position, salary and fringes, to work as

8      a liaison officer within the First Contact Grant.  A

9      drop-in center and a juvenile assessment center will be

10      developed where DPD officers can bring youth that have

11      been detained for ordinance violations.

12                The liaison will work with DPD and

13      non-department personnel to insure the success of the

14      project.  Duties include demonstrating working knowledge

15      of DPD policy and procedures and disproportionate

16      minority contact tenets; demonstrate knowledge of the

17      First Contact program by being able to thoroughly

18      explain the program to parents, youth, DPD patrolmen and

19      other law enforcement personnel; consistently make

20      rational and reliable recommendations regarding the

21      First Contact Program; attend DMC steering committees;

22      provide monthly activity reports, etc cetera.  The grant

23      period would commence on April 1st, 2012, and end on

24      March 31, 2013.  If approval is granted to accept this

25      funding, Commander Robin Innes of the Criminal
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1      Investigation Bureau would serve as the project

2      director.  The appropriation number is 13545.  I'm

3      requesting the Board's permission to accept this funding

4      and seek approval of the honorable Detroit City Council.

5                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  What is your pleasure?

6                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  I move to accept

7      this -- the department accept this grant.

8                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  Second.

9                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been property moved

10      and supported that the department will apply for this

11      grant and accept it.  Any discussion?  Any questions?

12                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  No questions.

13                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those in favor?

14                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

15                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  All those opposed?  Motion

16      carries.  Thank you, ma'am.  Thank you, sir.  There are

17      several announcements that we want you to know.  First

18      of all, next Thursday, our meeting will take place at

19      3:00, but it will not be at 1300.  It will be at the

20      Central District, which is 7310 Woodward.  And that is

21      due to the Detroit Tigers game that same day.  We try to

22      move those meetings when we know the Tigers are playing

23      so that you won't have to pay inflated parking fees.

24                So, next Thursday, July 19, at 3:00 p.m., at

25      the Central District right on the corner of the Woodward
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1      and the Boulevard.  Also want to apprise you, those of

2      you that are civic minded, that there is a public safety

3      hearing, committee hearing, for the Detroit City Council

4      that will take place on Monday at 10:00 p.m.  At that

5      meeting, we will be talking about the issue -- 10:00

6      a.m.  I'm sorry.  Did I say p.m.?  If you were in

7      church, I would say I was just testing your hearing.  At

8      10:00 a.m., at 10:00 a.m. on Monday morning.  That

9      particular hearing will be talking about the issue of a

10      public safety millage.

11                We have put forth a proposal to raise about 50

12      to 56 million dollars that will go to put upwards to 500

13      more officers on the street.  And so, the public safety

14      committee then makes the recommendation to the general

15      body of the Detroit City Council to vote on it.  And so

16      at that meeting we will ask them to vote to approve this

17      to go to the general body of the Detroit City Council.

18      And so, we believe there should be debate about this.

19      We believe there should be discussion about this, that

20      the voters should be able to vote in November if they

21      want to increase the level of security that they have in

22      the City of Detroit.

23                For those of you who can come out, again

24      that's Monday at 10:00 a.m. at the Detroit City Council

25      meeting room.  I also want to announce the command
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1      accountability meeting will be held on Tuesday.  What is

2      that date?  The 17th.  Thank you, Tuesday, the 17th.  We

3      have the new location of -- typically we hold those at

4      Wayne County Community College downtown.  On Tuesday, it

5      will be held at the Wayne State University at the

6      community auditorium.  And this is a very important

7      meeting too because at this particular meeting, you hear

8      from all of the various commanders of the Detroit Police

9      Department from precincts and districts throughout the

10      entire system.  The Chief is there, all of the

11      department brass is there.  And our federal monitors who

12      monitors the Detroit Consent Decree will be there as

13      well.  And you can get an update on how the Department

14      is doing with the Consent Decree and what's going on in

15      various areas throughout the entire department,

16      throughout the entire City of Detroit.  Again, that is

17      Tuesday at Wayne State University, 10:00 a.m. in the

18      community auditorium.  And I guarantee you if you show

19      up you will not be disappointed, very important meeting

20      there.

21                Finally, there is a Detroit Police Department

22      family and community day which will be held on

23      Wednesday, August 1st, 2012.  It will take place right

24      at the Belle Isle Casino.  And that will be from 10:00

25      a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  They will have a petting zoo there,
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1      tumble bus, static displays.  Canine units will be there

2      displaying what they do.  Boat rides will be there, hot

3      dogs, hamburgers, potato chips, just a number of great

4      activities.  There will be a DJ there, lot of games,

5      prizes.  So, the whole family ought to come out.  Again,

6      that's on Wednesday, August the 1st, 2012, at 10:00 a.m.

7      to 6:00 p.m. at the Belle Isle Casino.  Again, that's

8      the Detroit Police Department family community day.

9                When I was growing up, we used to have the

10      field day at Tiger Stadium.  Well, this is the field day

11      you know at Belle Isle Casino.  Those are the

12      announcements that I have for tonight.

13                At this time, we want to open up oral

14      communications.  If you wish to address the Board of

15      Police Commissioners, you may come to the mic, to the

16      podium right here.  Please state your name for the

17      record.  And if you spell it for us, it will help us to

18      get it correct.  And we ask that you will abide by our

19      two-minute rule so we can get as many comments in as

20      possible.  And our office administrator, Mr. Robert

21      Brown -- wave your hand, Robert -- will let you know

22      when you're approaching the two-minute limit.  And we

23      just ask for the respect of everyone that's here that

24      you abide by those two minutes.  Thank you.  You may

25      come at this time.
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1                MS. PANNELL:  Good evening.  Sharon Pannell.

2      My concern is the Second and Fourth Precincts has split.

3      And I wanted to know about the community relations

4      sergeant in the Second because I heard they don't have

5      one.  And I need to know where will we have our meetings

6      in September?  Do we still go on Fourth Street or will

7      we go on Lesure?

8                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Miss Pannell.

9      Deputy Chief?

10                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  Deputy Chief Lee.  Through

11      the Chair.  See me after the meeting and we will clarify

12      that.  I'm sure they should have equal community

13      relations groups in both precincts.  And if not, they

14      will be consolidated at the Southwest.

15                MS. PANNELL:   Thank you.

16                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Ms. Pannell.

17                MR. THOMAS:  Good evening.

18                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Good evening, sir.

19                MR. THOMAS:  To the Commission and police

20      staff.  My name is Charles Thomas, president of Bellmont

21      Community Council.  And I am speaking on behalf of the

22      Northwest Coalition of Councils, which consist of

23      myself, Bellmont, Bethune, Blackstone Association,

24      Cadillac Association, Grand River Greenfield

25      Association, Northwest Community Association and Stan
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1      Association. And what our concern is, we are trying to

2      stabilize the city.  We know about the rebuilding and

3      restructuring.  But we have to be able to stabilize that

4      which we have to maintain and build off of that.  And

5      what we want to do is to refurbish a building that's

6      been in commission for over 40 years that recently has

7      fallen on economic bad times.  And that building is

8      15749-51 Grand River.  And we need assistance for the

9      cleaning up of that building, structural improvements

10      internally and externally.  We know that's not your

11      primary concern.  But the use for the building would be

12      educational training, the redevelopment, youth support

13      program, senior citizens assistance program.  And our

14      main concern to you is that we would like to have police

15      presence by having a mini station at that location.  And

16      15 years ago, it used to be there.  With the recent

17      moving of community access centers, the community does

18      not have accessibility to information that needs to be

19      disseminated and to be able to receive the goings on of

20      what is pertinent and prominent in the community.

21                So what we would like -- I would like to leave

22      maybe five copies with the appropriate people and they

23      would get back with me into how they can assist us in

24      making sure that the mini police station can be there.

25      And we are going to try to make sure that there's not a
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1      lot of cost involved because that was the reason why

2      they closed down the other centers.  But we do need your

3      presence there.

4                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Mr. Thomas, for

5      your comments.  A few things.  There is a person that I

6      saw from Detroit City Council.  Where are you?  See him

7      back there with his hand up?  You definitely want to

8      talk to him tonight, okay, before you leave talk to him.

9      And then Deputy Chief Lee?

10                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  Yes.  Through the Chair, I

11      will have him talk with DC Melvin Turner.  Although we

12      are not able to man the mini stations now, we do take

13      into consideration if they wanted to be a sub station

14      where the equipment is there that we can actually come

15      in and do our reports from time to time, we will

16      entertain that.  And you can just talk with DC Turner

17      after.

18                MR. THOMAS:  We got connected tonight.

19                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you again,

20      Mr. Thomas.

21                MS. VANCE:  Good afternoon.  My name is

22      Bridgett Vance.  And I'm the community safety

23      coordinator for the community known as Central Woodward

24      north end.  That area covers from I-75 over to Linwood

25      and from 94 to Oakman where we are working with a youth
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1      group.  We are working with Lieutenant -- I'm sorry,

2      Inspector Nick, Commander Love in the Tenth Precinct

3      with our youth over there.  We have a safety station

4      where youth -- these youth that you see here working

5      today are there.  They are being trained on auto theft

6      prevention.  They are going in the community making that

7      research available to residents within the central

8      Woodward north end area.  Those youth are also working

9      inside of Central High School to create a safe

10      environment by creating a place where young people can

11      come and report various incidents that may be happening.

12      We are working in partnership with the Tenth Precinct as

13      well as Central District around these issues, very very

14      closely with Commander Turner and some of your other

15      officers over here.

16                And I just wanted to make sure that they are

17      recognized for working with us and really going above

18      and beyond to make sure that these youth are involved

19      and engaged in the effort.

20                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Absolutely.  Hold on one

21      second before you leave, Miss Vance.  First of all, I

22      have met your young people before the meeting.  And just

23      we do take our hats off to them just for an outstanding

24      job and for you to be getting them involved.

25                MS. VANCE:  Skillman and Bliss.  They are both
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1      being funded by that effort.  Thank you.

2                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Any other questions for

3      Ms. Vance?  We do want to get some information from you

4      later.  So if you can hang around just a little bit or

5      Commissioner Taylor will see you before you leave out,

6      okay?

7                MS. VANCE:  Thank you very much.

8                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you to your young

9      people.  Just an outstanding job.  Thank are for the job

10      that you're doing.

11                MS. VANCE:  Be on the lookout for them this

12      summer.  They are also being employed by us for six

13      weeks to do various projects in the community with the

14      residents.

15                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Outstanding job.

16                MR. SCOTT:  Ron Scott, Detroit Coalition

17      Against Police Brutality.  Before I make my comments, I

18      just wanted to give kudos and a shout out to

19      Commissioner President Warfield for working hard to get

20      a number of young people employed this summer.  How many

21      do you have?

22                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  We actually have 172 young

23      kids working in our program.

24                MR. SCOTT:  Because we know that as we talked

25      about public safety, that one of the key elements of
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1      public safety is public employment, to have some money.

2      And so, within that context, you know, I have to take my

3      hat off to you.  I want to raise a question because we

4      are in a time where we are talking about possibly Public

5      Act 4 and many other things that are eroding the economy

6      of the City of Detroit.  And while I as much as anyone

7      else in our organization, we are concerned about public

8      safety and how it's rendered by the sworn officers.

9                But what I am concerned about is the question

10      of many different law enforcement entities entering into

11      the city and the fact where there's no memorandum of

12      understanding where there is a statute in relationship

13      to the independence of the Detroit Police Department.

14      I'm speaking specifically about MSP and the Wayne County

15      Sheriff's Department.  While one would say it's a good

16      thing to have their support, the question arises in

17      relationship to the federal Consent Decree and other

18      matters and to this body as to what your responsibility

19      is when other entities come in in relationship to their

20      presence on the turf of Detroit.  So I'd like to know,

21      since they are here, how did they get here?  What's

22      their relationship, and what will be the oversight

23      responsibility of this Commission?

24                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Mr. Scott.  And

25      that's an excellent point.  And I'd add one more entity
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1      to that.  I would add the Detroit Crime Commission to

2      that as well.

3                MR. SCOTT:  Absolutely agree.

4                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  I'm going to ask if our

5      staff could reach out to those entities as well as with

6      DPD that we may in one of our meetings do a presentation

7      on the inter workings of these agencies, how they cross

8      over, what are the boundaries that they have, what are

9      the responsibilities and how does that impact -- you're

10      absolutely right -- this Board and the independence that

11      the Detroit Police Department has.  And so I'm going to

12      ask our staff if we can do that.  I don't know if,

13      Deputy Chief, if you have anything -- any comments to

14      make on that issue?

15                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  Through the Chair, I do

16      believe that for the fireworks, we did have the

17      interagency MOU's that were in place when they came in.

18      I know there was something that was done by Council, the

19      Sheriff's and their involvement in the city as well as

20      the state police.  They're coming -- they are part of a

21      group that's already here.  So they are just adding

22      personnel to that if I'm not mistaken.

23                MR. SCOTT:  What I'm concerned about is the

24      question of their latitude in terms of law enforcement.

25      The television reports that I saw, they specified that
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1      they were going to be doing those things which I thought

2      Detroit was doing.  And inasmuch as the Board has said

3      that on Monday, they were going to go before City

4      Council to try to get additional officers, it seems to

5      me that the independence of this city -- and in the 1909

6      Charter -- was specified by the independence of policing

7      and fire.  We lose those, we lose our city.  That's my

8      opinion.

9                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Mr. Scott, I do not

10      disagree with you on that at all.  And I think it is an

11      issue because without question, you know, and those who

12      are sitting here know, we are living in a day and a time

13      in which our City Charter, the rights of our public

14      officials to govern are being challenged on every hand.

15      And, you know, if we don't understand what is happening

16      in the past, our history, we are already in the trap to

17      repeat that.  So, that is something we will look into to

18      get a clear understanding because again it speaks to our

19      autonomy and home rule, our ability to govern and make

20      the decisions for ourselves.

21                MR. SCOTT:  Thank you.

22                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, sir.

23                MS. McCANTS:  Good afternoon, my name is

24      Yolanda McCants.  I'm the vice president of the

25      Northeastern District community relations council.  And
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1      I'm also a member of the Detroit Police Citizens Academy

2      alumni.  And I'm here today because our group, if they

3      would stand with me please, we used to have a program

4      where we would go out to the District and set up a table

5      for information to help the officers out prior to an

6      incident that happened at one of the stations.  We've

7      been kind of lax in going back into the stations because

8      of the virtual precinct.  And I have some concerns.  And

9      one is those phones, the ones that's in the lobby of the

10      stations that we cannot get weekends and after 4:00.

11      There is no sanitation on those phones.  Those phones

12      are scary.  Those phones are filthy.  Is there any way

13      that we can find out how after 4:00 that there's some

14      type of box for sanitized napkins or something to wipe

15      those phones down?  And even during the day, when we

16      have to go inside of the station, those phones are the

17      same way.  And I'm not just talking about Northeastern

18      District.  I have been to several other districts just

19      to see if the same thing was going on.  And it is.  So I

20      don't know who I'm supposed to see.  But we need some

21      answers to these telephones and especially after I heard

22      they had bed bugs on the bus.  I don't want nobody to

23      say I got some kind of something from our district.

24                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Ms. McCants.

25      Deputy Chief?
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1                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  Deputy Chief Lee.  We kind

2      of discussed that a little bit last week.  The two

3      people that ultimately would be responsible for that

4      have retired.  But I will make sure that the commander

5      who is over that particular unit, facilities, will take

6      a look at that and see what we can do in terms of maybe

7      some wipes just like you do in the grocery store, you

8      pull taut and just wipe.

9                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  We will definitely get

10      back with you to let you know what the progress is,

11      Ms. McCants.

12                MS. McCANTS:  Thank you very much.

13                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you for bringing

14      that to our attention.

15                MS. HATCHER:  Good evening.  My name is

16      Evangelist Dora Hatcher.  Just to piggy-back on what

17      Miss McCants said, I just have a recommendation.  I

18      don't recommend wipes because people will take them

19      home.  But there is a container that you put on a wall,

20      the foam.  They won't take that home.  So we won't have

21      that excuse for not being able as Miss McCants did not

22      say, to have ear juice on the telephones.  And she had

23      said also that she went in one of the stations, there

24      were ants on the table.  So we know that all people are

25      not very clean.  So, I suggest instead of the wipes, the
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1      foam.  Thank you, and be blessed.

2                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Evangelist

3      Hatcher.

4                MS. JACKSON:  Hi.  Kim Jackson, president of

5      Northeastern District community relations.  I just want

6      to say how disappointed I am that our officers, our

7      firefighters, our teachers and our EMS workers are

8      getting screwed by and by.  Without those four entities,

9      there is no city.  And to have those type of cuts and

10      those type of -- I mean, it's mind boggling.  And then

11      we expect them to go out and act like everything is

12      okay.  It's not okay.  It's not okay with me.  And I'm

13      not part of them.  So I guess it's just, you know, I

14      mean it's only so much I know that you guys can do.  But

15      I think it's more of a frustration.  It's more of a

16      frustration with me to know that they are working with

17      nothing you know.  I mean they are getting paid nothing.

18      It's just -- it's a mess all the way around.

19                And I don't know what needs to be done in

20      order to get this moving forward because we are going to

21      the wayside.  I mean, it is ridiculous.  Every day is

22      something going on, bodies being found, bodies being

23      burned, bodies in dumpsters, houses on fire, garages on

24      fire.  We don't have enough people to even respond.

25      Where does it stop?  Where does it stop?  Where do you
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1      guys recognize these men and women who put their lives

2      on the line every day, when do they get recognized?  I

3      just think something needs to be done.  And I think this

4      body maybe can help do that.

5                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Well, Miss Jackson, first

6      of all thank you.  It's always good to see you.  As you

7      may or may not know, this body passed a resolution a few

8      months ago supporting that public millage that would put

9      up to 500 officers on the street in addition to the

10      levels that we currently have right now.  And that's

11      what we are going to City Council, to the public safety

12      sub committee to talk about on Monday, getting them to

13      support that measure to put it on the ballot so that the

14      citizens of the city can vote on that.  I mean, we feel

15      the exact same way that you do, that we do not have

16      enough officers on the street.  We are not even working

17      with the skeleton crew any more in my personal opinion.

18      So, we are in need of more bodies on the street clearly.

19                MS. JACKSON:  I mean firefighters and EMS

20      workers need to be included in that as well.

21                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  They are included.  I want

22      to say that to you, it's a public safety millage, not

23      just a police department millage.  So there is money

24      that will be in there for EMS as well as for fire.  So

25      if you all come out on Monday at 10:00 and let City
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1      Council know that we need your support, that would help

2      a great deal.  Thank you.

3                MS. JACKSON:  Thank you.

4                MS. STOKES:  Good evening to the Commission.

5      My name is Alvin Stokes.  I'm the chairman of the Tenth

6      Precinct community relations.  I want to first of all

7      welcome you to the Tenth Precinct.  It's an honor and

8      pleasure to have you here.  When we finish, we have

9      refreshments over at the table.  But I want to take my

10      hats off to our men and women in blue.  Although they

11      are overworked and short staffed, they are still working

12      hard for us, the citizens.  And for that, we say thank

13      you.  We like to recognize them every chance we get.

14      The young lady before me asked where does it stop.

15      Well, it starts with the community.  It starts with the

16      block clubs, with the associations, with those that are

17      looking out for the citizens, for the seniors, for the

18      youth.  It starts with us.  We can point fingers.  But

19      as we point one, there's three pointing back at

20      ourselves.  We need to look in the mirror and say what

21      am I doing to better my community?  And when you can

22      stand up and say I'm doing my share, then you can do

23      your share and be proud of the City of Detroit.

24                I have been here all my life.  I'm not looking

25      to go anywhere.  But I'm going to do my share to help
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1      any and every one that I can.  Thank you.

2                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Mr. Stokes.

3                MS. DAVIS:  My name is Mary Davis, and I'm a

4      part of the block club in the Tenth Precinct.  Part of

5      our problem is some of us need to do as I have done.  I

6      came back from Boston, Massachusetts.  I came home.

7      There is all kind of talk.  It's not that we didn't hear

8      it in Boston.  It's not that I wasn't aware of it from

9      my family.  This is home, not out in the suburbs, not

10      anywhere else but here.  As soon as we knew of a block

11      club, we went and joined.  I am therefore committed to

12      being where you ask us to be, to speak when we need to

13      speak, to say what's on my heart and to beg my fellow

14      Detroiters, why don't you talk to your relatives and

15      your friends, bring them back in the city?

16                I heard you say that you rotate on five-year

17      basis.  This is my personal comment.  I don't know who

18      is coming up on five, but I hope it's one of you who is

19      really for the City, and may I strongly suggest that if

20      you leave the Commission, why don't you try politics.

21                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Miss Davis.

22      Thank you.

23                MS. SMITH:  Good evening to the Commissioners.

24      Deputy.  Good to see all of you again after a month

25      absence.  I have been hearing some pleasant things, and
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1      then I've been hearing some negative things.  Oh, I'm

2      sorry, Bernice Smith, member of the 300, Detroit 300 and

3      a precinct delegate in the mid town.  First of all,

4      there's some good news that I want to present to the --

5      not only to you and the public also.  A week ago I was

6      looking at the TV.  I forgot what station it was.  It

7      was one of the off stations.  Commissioner Warfield, you

8      was on.  It was over 33 police officers that was being

9      rewarded with commendations by the Chief and you and

10      Logan.  I thought that was a wonderful program.  And I

11      think more Detroiters should see the good that the

12      police officers are doing and how they have put their

13      lives on the line.  As we all know, we don't have

14      enough.  We know that.  But the fact is that was a

15      wonderful program.  And I really thoroughly enjoyed it.

16      And I wish -- because I spoke with the Chief this

17      morning in regards to it on the air because you know I

18      speak every morning in regards to letting the public

19      know to get a rerun on it.  And I was going to leave

20      that up to you to see that, you know, that it's on the

21      air again because I think then the public will have a

22      broader view of what the police is doing out here and

23      how they are being threatened.  They are being shot at,

24      whether we know it or not.  You'd be surprised how many

25      police are being shot at every day just about.  This is
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1      what happened over on 94.  The police driving along and

2      here this man shooting at somebody else because they got

3      his car.  What's wrong with people?  If your car is

4      insured, let them have the car.  Your life is more

5      important.

6                I talked with Representative Womack the other

7      day when I asked him, why did you make that statement

8      you're not going to have my car?  You got it insured.

9      Give it to them.  Your life is more important.  So I

10      tell everyone, when you're at a gas station, be careful.

11      When you're at the gas station, look at your

12      surroundings.  And try not -- women, to go at night.

13      Try your best not to get any gas at night.  Don't be out

14      at no 2:00 or 3:00 in the morning.  I do commentary on

15      Angelo's show.  And every morning he is talking about

16      women at the gas station or out sitting in their car at

17      2:00 and 3:00 in the morning.  What are you doing out at

18      that time of morning?

19                So, therefore, I say to the women in this city

20      over and over again, especially the women -- because I

21      am a senior myself.  But the fact is, we must be careful

22      of our surroundings and our bodies because we don't know

23      what's going to happen to us, all right?  And again, I'm

24      glad to see all of you again.  And I will be back.  And

25      I just want to let you know keep up the good work and
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1      hopefully that budget will allow us to have more police

2      on.  But you're shaking your head no.

3                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Not this budget.

4                MS. SMITH:  Well, I know we are short because

5      McKinney did make a statement that he had 4,000 where

6      you're down now to 3,000.  So, I know there's a shortage

7      in the police department being what's going on with the

8      police department.  I just want you to be aware that we

9      do need you out there.  And I want all of them to be

10      careful in their duties and being out there in the

11      public because it's getting worse.  It's not getting any

12      better.  So we just have to be careful.  And Brown,

13      thank you very much for me not looking at you today.

14                MR. CAMPBELL:  Good evening everyone.

15                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Make sure that we are

16      listening to everyone, give them our undivided

17      attention.

18                MR. CAMPBELL:  Yes, sir.  I appreciate that,

19      Commissioner Warfield.  So, to the Detroit Police

20      Commission, to the citizens of the Tenth Precinct, my

21      name is Dustin Campbell.  I used to cover this area.

22      Toney, I see a friendly face up there.  So greetings on

23      behalf of Wayne County Commissioner Alicia Bell.  She

24      made it a point for me to come by here today to invite

25      the Police Commission and the citizens of the Tenth
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1      Precinct to come and join her at the park for a picnic

2      on Thursday, July 19, 2012, at 5:00 p.m. until 7:00 p.m.

3      The site will be at Warrendale and Edward Hines Park.

4      That's located at 23300 Warren Avenue, between Telegraph

5      and Outer Drive.  It's food, it's free and it's fun.  So

6      please call and RSVP.  The phone number that you can

7      call to RSVP is 224-0936.  So, we really hope to -- I

8      left some information on the table.  As you exit today,

9      you can pick it up.  And contact the office if you have

10      any questions.  And we just hope to see you all there.

11      Okay?  And I'm a Detroiter through and through.  So we

12      love the boys in blue, all right?  So God bless you all.

13      We know it's strenuous work.  But you're in our prayers.

14      And we know that you're doing the best that you can

15      given what you have to work with.  So, we are going to

16      continue to fight and be good neighbors, look out for

17      each other.  Take care and clean up our own

18      neighborhoods.  And we continue to depend on you all for

19      protection.  Thank you.

20                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Mr. Campbell.

21                MS. NICKERSON:  I am Mrs. Nickerson from

22      Russell Woods/Sullivan area association.  And I'm here

23      to invite all the people who think we need more police

24      and more firemen to do something about their children at

25      home so that they can grow up to be firemen and
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1      policemen.  So I encourage and invite you to get

2      involved in those kids' lives so that we have the proper

3      people to do these jobs.  It's our fault that our city

4      is the way it is because our children take and give

5      nothing.  Okay.  These young people tonight we're

6      certainly very proud of.  But most of them are taking,

7      not giving.

8                I also came to invite you all to the Russell

9      Woods/Sullivan area Jazz in the Park on July 22nd, from

10      6:00 to 8:00.  We'd love for you all to be there.  It's

11      a lovely community affair that doesn't make the paper

12      because nothing ever goes wrong.  So, that it doesn't

13      make the paper.  But there are 500 to 600 Detroit

14      citizens who have a good time on a Sunday evening.  And

15      nothing happens.  So it doesn't make the paper.  So,

16      come join us and talk about it.

17                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  What's the location again?

18                MS. NICKERSON:  Russell Woods Park.  It's at

19      Fullerton and Broad Street.  Bring your own chairs.  You

20      can't cook in the park.  We'll expect you all.  And take

21      care of your kids.  Make them behave.  Let them stop

22      taking dope so they can past the test and get -- make

23      them get their GED.

24                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, Mrs. Nickerson.

25                MR. HENDERSON:  All right.  Commissioners,
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1      good evening.  My name is Donald Henderson, son of

2      Alethia Henderson.  I want to come and invite everybody

3      out to a DMAMEA event, that's Detroit Metro Area

4      Musicians and Entertainers having a jamboree July 30th,

5      2012, 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. out at Belle Isle.  So,

6      kids are free.  The jam sessions, concert starts at

7      3:00.  There will be horseback -- well, pony rides.

8      Bring the family.  $10 donation.  You can snack all day,

9      dinner served at 6:00.  Come out and have fun.  If you

10      want to find out more information, just call Leslie at

11      313-717-1598 or info@dmamea.com.  Thank you.

12                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Spell that again, please.

13                MR. HENDERSON:  Sure.  It's D-M-A-M-E-A.

14                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Say it again.

15                MR. HENDERSON:  Darrel, Michael, Allen,

16      Michael, Earnest, Allen.

17                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  There you go.  Thank you.

18                MR. HENDERSON:  Thank you.

19                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, sir.  Thank

20      you.  Are there any more comments?  Hearing or seeing

21      none, I want to thank all of you.  We will close that

22      portion.  We got one more.  All right.

23                MS. BRYANT:  Good afternoon, everyone.  My

24      name is Dorie Bryant.  As a matter of fact, I work for

25      Focus Hope.  I had to do a little over time today.  But
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1      I was determined to be here to be able to get out what I

2      need to get out.  My group is -- stand please -- Detroit

3      Police Citizens Academy Alumni Association.  We have

4      gone through the Detroit Police Citizens Academy and

5      graduated and formed an alumni group.  And what we do is

6      better relationships between the police department and

7      the community.  We stand behind our police 100 percent.

8      We support them in every way possible.

9                We also have to let them know what's happening

10      with the community and how the community feels.  I'm

11      sure you have heard this.  But of course we want to try

12      to drive it home because it's such an important

13      important issue that we keep hearing from the community.

14      So we must share that with you.  There is a real real

15      dangerous precedent being set with what's going on with

16      our precincts being closed early.  We have all felt it.

17      I'm sure we all have feelings behind it.  We understand

18      some of the reasons for it.  But it's not really working

19      well.  So, what I would like to know is are there things

20      being put in place or is there something that's going to

21      be changed to make this any different, to make this

22      change that we are going through with the police

23      department a better feel for the community and more in

24      line with the safety issues of the community?

25                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Deputy Chief?  And then I
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1      will comment on it.

2                DEPUTY CHIEF LEE:  Yes.  Deputy Chief Lee

3      through the Chair.  In terms of a safety issue, we --

4      the virtual precincts have added more officers to the

5      streets.  And we are not closed in the sense that the

6      doors are not open for the public.  If the public comes

7      in and has to come to the precinct, those doors will be

8      opened at any time.  That's 24 hours, seven days a week

9      no matter what it is you need to come in there for.  If

10      the volunteers in terms of Detroit police citizens have

11      the access to be able to still come in and do some

12      community type things, maybe answer phones or something

13      like that within the precinct, I'm sure that we can work

14      through that and make that happen.

15                MS. BRYANT:  Absolutely.  We definitely have

16      what's called our courtesy greeters.  We have worked in

17      the precincts.  But since the changes have come, it has

18      changed what we do.  What we did was try to give a

19      friendly face to each of the precincts, to be able to

20      greet the community when they come in and be able to

21      help them navigate within the precinct.  That has

22      changed.  But we are ever available as I said we totally

23      100 percent -- Sergeant Carey knows, DC Turner knows.

24      We are supportive 100 percent.  But we want to let you

25      know what's going on in the community because we try to
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1      bridge that gap between the police department and the

2      community.  So we have to let you know what's going on

3      in the community so we can work on that.  Okay.

4                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Thank you, ma'am.  At this

5      time, we will close this section of our meeting.  And we

6      will get ready to adjourn.  Thank you to all of you for

7      coming out.  I appreciate you and all the announcements.

8      And we ask that you stay for fellowship that the Tenth

9      Precinct, that they have provided refreshments.  At this

10      time, I'll entertain a motion for adjournment.

11                COMMISSIONER TAYLOR:  So moved.

12                COMMISSIONER STEWART:  Second.

13                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  It's been properly moved

14      and second.  All those in favor?

15                COMMISSIONERS:  Aye.

16                CHAIRMAN WARFIELD:  Meeting adjourned.

17                          (Proceedings concluded at 8:00 p.m.)

18
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1                      CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

2

3

4      STATE OF MICHIGAN        )

5                               ) SS

6      COUNTY OF MACOMB         )

7

8                          I HEREBY CERTIFY that I reported

9      stenographically the foregoing proceedings and testimony

10      under oath at the time and place hereinbefore set forth;

11      that thereafter the same was reduced to computer

12      transcription under my supervision; and that this is a

13      full, true, complete and correct transcription of said

14      proceedings.

15

16

17                          ______________________________

18                          Wendy A. Boer,

19                          CSR 3505
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